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05 July 2011
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Chinook mortality in JDA gatewell 13B.
On 3 July, JDA Project Fisheries found one dead adult chinook in gatewell 13B.  It was not retrieved. While it is not unusual to find adult mortalities in the gatewells during the summer, those tend to be walleye, carp, catfish or other warm water species.  Adult salmon are not as common. Close monitoring will continue.
A. Species – chinook
B. Origin – unknown
C. Length – adult sized
D. Marks and tags – none noted
E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – none noted
F. Cause and Time of Death – Cause of death unknown. Found during morning inspection on 3 July.
G. Future and Preventative Measures – None until cause of death can be identified. All systems running normal and relatively debris free. Will continue to monitor.
Sincerely,

BOB CORDIE 
ACTING CHIEF OF FISHERIES 

JOHN DAY DAM  

